
WYS RADIO 
W7 -/w -d e, , 

Janu,axy 18, 1966 

INVERNESS, FLORIDA 
726-1560 

P O. BOX 335 

CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA 
795-3560 

Dear Kermit, 

Thank you for your letter of confirmation of the DX test held here at `.YSE 

jadio on December 13, 1965. Results of this test were both pleasing 4nd 

interesting. Verifications were received from 19 states, Canada and also 

Jamaica. The most distant point of reception was Denver, Colorado, which 

is 1570 air miles from Inverness. 

...MC is a 1 Kw DA -,Z station. DX tests were conducted with the antenna in 

the non -directional operating position. :;quipment consists of a Gatos 

console and the {gates Vanguard. transmitter which is completely solid state 

except for t':ìe output tube. Tape equipment is Ampex and microphones are 

CA, ''e are a ood music station with two hours of Country music in the 

morning and two hours of Rock and -.loll in the evening. In addition we 

have a five hour recorded Grand cale Opry pro,,ram on Saturday nights. The 

transmitter location is about two miles west of Inverness and norm l 

operating hours are from 6 Aj to midnight. Frequency measurements are 

usually made on the second. Tuesday of each month at 0215 EST. 

Additional information will be sent upon request. Thank you sain for 

your letter of confirmation. 

Sincerely 

alliam 1, '"iller 


